
No./D-Blp Chanjyar to
HP Forest Department

Kaloh/ laf 8l

From:

Subject:

Dated Bilaspur, trre 2?4 4 >ZY

To: C.C.F. Bilaspur (H.P.)

Diversion of A.3122 hectare of forest land in
construction of link road from Chanjyar to Kaloh
iurisdiction of Bilasour Forest Division.

favour of HPPWD for
Km 0/00 to 21690 within

the
the

Memo:-
Please refer to your office online nos dated 14.12.2023 on the subject cited

above.

2. The point wise reply to the observations raised vide your letter under reference is

furnished as under :-

Divisional
Bilaspur
District

Sr.

No.

Observations Answer

1 As the Govt. of India is not accepted the

reply as submitted with the same

justification at point No. 4. Therefore

administrative approval be submitted so

that the reply of the observation is

submitted.

User agency has submitted that the detail

project Report (DPR) of the road namely

Chanjyar to Kaloh Km. 0/O to 21690 has been

prepared amounting to Rs. 354.48 Lacs and

submitted to higher authorities to sanction the

construction of this road under NABARD schme

(copy attached). As per the establish procedure

of the Govt. the Adminsitrative approval

(AA&ES) of this road shall be granted by the

Govt. after approval of the scheme by NABARD

authority. The copy of A/A & E/S shall be

submitted after approval.


